Roberts, Lisa

From: Thomas, Edward
Sent: 18 March 2013 09:20
To: DMScanning
Subiject: 100966f - Rep obj

Title: ‘Addendum to Kings Caple PC comments’

Edward Thomas

Principal Planning Officer

Tel: 01432 260479

Fax: 01432 261970
ethomas@herefordshire.gov.uk

Any opinion expressed in this e mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council.

This e mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by
lawi from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy
all copies of it.

From: K SHILTON |mai|t0_@btintemet.com]

Sent: 18 March 2013 09:17

To: Thomas, Edward

Cc: JakeKeogh

Subject: pennoxstone court planning application dmse100966f

Hello Ed

Reference the above application and recent communication with Kings Caple Parish Council
Chairman Jake Keogh we would like to make an ammendum to the comments already sent to you
on this application that the Chairman has received over 100 mandates stating that they are
against this application.

With kind regards
Keith
Clerk



